
United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAF ENFORCEMENT 

Gulf of America OCS Region 
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard 
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: 973E May 28, 2025

Ms. Melissa Coronado 
W & T Offshore, Inc.
5718 Westheimer Road, Suite 700 
Houston, Texas 77057

Dear Ms. Coronado:

By letter dated April 1, 2025, and additional information submitted through 
May 19, 2025, W & T Offshore, Inc. (W&T) requests a Suspension of Production (SOP) for 
Lease OCS-G 1022 (the Lease), Ship Shoal (SS) Block 218. The Lease was held by prior 
production through May 10, 2025.

Production from the Lease ceased on May 10, 2024, due to downstream transportation pipeline 
repairs. W&T proposes to restore production from the Lease by re-routing Lease gas production 
to a different pipeline. W&T is committed to restore production from the Lease by the end 
of June 2025.

An SOP for Lease OCS-G 1022 is hereby approved, pursuant to 30 CFR 250.174 (a) from 
May 11 through June 30, 2025. W&T, or any subsequent operator, must notify this office in 
writing upon the commencement of production. If you have any questions regarding this matter, 
contact Mr. Wayne Everson at (504) 736-2606 or Wayne.Everson@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,

DANIEL

DAUTERIVE

Digitally signed by 

DANIEL DAUTERIVE 
Date: 2025.05.28 
07:28:07 -OS'OO'

for Natasha Bland
Regional Supervisor
Office of Production and Development


